Pazlor, Adrienne

From: Paylor, Adrienne

Sent: March-03-17 8:58 AM

To: Lavigne, Lauren; Calla, Karen
Subject: FW: draft BN for today
Attachments: MemoSeallce ssik.docx

FYI Not sure how far gone the briefing note is but lan had forgot to attach his comments.

From: Keith, Ian

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 1:32 AM
To: Paylor, Adrienne

Subject: FW: draft BN for today

My apologies.

Please find it attached.

Briefly: ‘

Said their plan was to use Marine Harvest to deliver peroxide treatment.

Their 30 day announcement in the newspaper to publicize that they want a permit for using peroxide appeared

December 15; no opposition by January 15 {(although | called January 22 and it certainly wasn’t top of mind for Grieg).
called January 26 saying that the Marine Harvest barge is delayed and availability is April 1. lan said: “The

regulator has stepped in historically.” said: ...."the reason we waited was availability of the equipment from

Marine Harvest.” said that they are now getting a barge of our own. lan said: "I'll pass the news up the chain.”
said: “Understood.”

They scheduled their meeting with the bands in Esperanza to get their letters of support for use of peroxide February 3.

They said they had sent letters earlier but had received no response, but | don’t know when they had sent these letters.

others from the company (and interested Marine Harvest and Cermagq participants) received application

certification training February 7 & 8.

They received their pesticide use permit on Wednesday, February 15 but required 7 days of an announcement in the

newspaper to publicize that they were going to use the pesticide. They waited till the next Wednesday before posting of

the announcement so that they could legally use the peroxide March 1.

| feel that there has to be acknowledgement that the company had a sourced a local barge which required some

modification (not a major re-fitting) and the barge would be ready by the end of this week (3 March, 2017).

| don’t know if the tarps for treatment are pre-existing algae tarps or new tarps, but when told that they had tarps ready

I assumed they were new and task-specific. | say this because Marine Harvest failed with their first tarps at Klemtu and

had to sew modified tarps.

The manifold for the mixing tank is all customized work from Norway that needed a lead time — this was something
must have learned after January 26 and confidence in having equipment close at hand based on his

conversation with Karen
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